THE STATE OF TEXAS ()

COUNTY OF JOHNSON ()

BE IT REMEMBERED, That at a Regular Meeting of the Commissioners' Court in and for Johnson County, Texas, held on the 28th day of August, 1942, the following members were present: Hon. Roy Anderson, County Judge; Commissioner Roy Wyatt, Precinct #1; Commissioner H. Olin Hadley, Precinct #2; Commissioner Dallas Thompson, Precinct #3; Commissioner Grady Elliott, Precinct #4; and A. T. Griffin, County Clerk. Among other things they did the following:

UPON the motion of Commissioner Elliott, seconded by Commissioner Thompson, it was ordered by the Court that the minutes of the previous meetings be approved. Commissioners Wyatt, Thompson, Hadley, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Thompson, seconded by Commissioner Elliott, it was ordered by the Court that the salary of Dicie Pearson be raised to \$100.00 per month, effective September 1, 1942. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye" Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Thompson, seconded by Commissioner Elliott, it was ordered by the Court that the valuation of Lot 5, Block 393 be placed at \$600.00 per year for the years 1938, 1939, 1940, and that the Tax Assessor be authorized to assess it at that valuation for those years and accept the taxes on that valuation. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Elliott, seconded by Commissioner Thompson, it was ordered by the Court that the orders of District Judge, O. B. McPherson, in reference to the appointment and salary of H. E. Shultz as Assistant County Auditor be included in the minutes. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

The orders read as follows:

February 1, 1942.

The Hon. Commissioners Court,

Johnson County, Texas.

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that I have this day approved H. E. Shultz, Assistant County Auditor, at a salary of \$145.00 per month to continue in force and effect until further notified.

Respectfully submitted,

O. B. McPherson, District Judge,

18th Judicial District.

September 3, 1942.

The Hon. Commissioners Court,

Johnson County, Texas.

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that I have this day approved the salary of H. E. Shultz, Assistant County Auditor, at \$150.00 per month retroactive to August 1, 1942, and to continue to same until further notified.

Respectfully submitted,

O. B. McPherson, District Judge,

18th Judicial District.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Elliott, seconded by Commissioner Thompson, it was ordered by the Court that the Bond of T. E. Peyton as Justice of the Peace Precinct #2 be approved. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Wyatt, seconded by Commissioner Thompson, it was ordered by the Court that the bill of H. F. Chestnut for a light fixture in the Seed Loan Office for \$9.95 be approved. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Wyatt, seconded by Commissioner Elliott, it was ordered by the Court that all properly approved accounts be approved and ordered paid. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Elliott, seconded by Commissioner Thompson, it was ordered by the Court that the salary of Chess Ezell be placed at \$100.00 effective as of June 1, 1942. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Elliott, seconded by Commissioner Thompson, it was ordered by the Court that the Budget be adopted as corrected and set. Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

UPON the motion of Commissioner Elliott, seconded by Commissioner Wyatt, it was ordered by the Court that the salary for the Building Superintendent, S. M. Laramore be fixed at \$150.00 beginning September 1, 1942 he to hire extra held and to keep the building in good and clean condition.

Commissioners Wyatt, Hadley, Thompson, Elliott, voted "Aye". Carried.

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS ()

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF JOHNSON ()

That I, J. N. Bauldwin, of the County of Johnson, State of Texas, in consideration of the premises and of the sum on One (\$1.00) Dollar to me cash in hand paid by M. N. Bauldwin, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, do hereby transfer and assign unto the said M. N. Bauldwin all of my right, title and interest in and to a certain contract dated April 18, 1941, made by and between the said J. N. Bauldwin and the County of Johnson, acting by and through the Commissioners' Court of Johnson County, Texas, which said contract was approved by Geo. H. Sheppard, Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas, on the 22nd day of April 1941, and ending December 31, 1942, for the collection of delinquent state and county taxes in Johnson County, Texas.

The said M. N. Bauldwin agrees and obligates himself to perform and carry out the terms and provisions of said contract for the remainder of the term thereof.

WITNESS OUR HANDS AT CLEBURNE, TEXAS, This the 1st day of August, 1942.

J. N. Bauldwin

M. N. Bauldwin

Authorized and approved this the 1st day of August, 1942, by Resolution duly adopted by the Commissioners' Court of Johnson County, Texas.

Roy Anderson, County Judge

Johnson County, Texas.

Authorized and approved this the 18 day of August, 1942.

Geo. H. Sheppard, Comprtoller

Public Accounts, State of Texas

Grover Sellers, First Assistant

Attorney General of Texas

-- -- --

UPON the motion of Commissioner Hadley, seconded by Commissioner Wyatt, it was ordered by the Court that they adjourn subject to the call of County Judge Roy Anderson.

| Attest: | County Clerk: | COUNTY JUDGE |
|---------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |
| | 00000 | |